



Diana Marie Davis, JD

Associate
The Piorkowski Law Firm, PC
1155 F Street, NW Suite 200
Washington, DC 20004
DDavis@PiorkowskiLaw.com
(202) 223-5535

Diana Davis is an attorney whose practice focuses on pharmaceutical products liability and medical malpractice cases. She also has significant experience with patent infringement litigation and other intellectual property matters, as well as pro bono experience with immigration law and family law.

Before attending law school, Diana studied molecular biology as an undergraduate, then completed two years of medical school, which have enabled her to understand complex technologies and medical concepts in order to integrate them into her law practice.

Diana successfully completed the International Association of Defense Counsel Trial Academy in 2012. She also completed certification in U.S. Regulatory Affairs through the Regulatory Affairs Professional Society in 2013.

Diana has received various awards for excellence in trial advocacy, including the Center for Computer-Assisted Legal Instruction Award for Excellence in Trial Practice (2007), the Georgetown University Law Center White Collar Crime Exceptional Advocate Award (2006), the Princeton Whig-Cliosophic Society Presidential Award (2003), and the American Mock Trial Association National Outstanding Attorney Award (2003) and Regional Outstanding Attorney Award (2003).

Current and Previous Positions

Associate, The Piorkowski Law Firm, PC (2010-Current)

Associate, Howrey, LLP (2008-2010)

Summer Associate, Howrey, LLP (2007)

Summer Associate, Kenyon and Kenyon, LLP (2007)

Law Clerk, Maier & Maier, PLLC (2006)

Law Clerk, Buckingham, Doolittle & Burroughs, LLP (2006)

Law Clerk, Kramer, Dillof, Livingston, & Moore (2004)

Practice Areas

- Pharmaceutical and Medical Device products liability
- Medical malpractice defense
- Admissibility of expert testimony and complex scientific evidence
- Intellectual Property

Education and Honors

- Georgetown University Law Center, J.D. (2008)
- University at Buffalo School of Medicine and Biomedical Sciences (2003-2005)
- Princeton University, A.B. in molecular biology (2003)

Bar & Court Admissions

- District of Columbia
- New York
- Maryland